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	To:
	Hunter and Central Coast Regional Planning Panel

	From:
	Scott Fatches, Development Planner

	File:
	DA/226/2022
	Reference:
	PPSHCC-167
	Date:
	19 May 2023

	Subject:
	Supplementary information additional Ausgrid response for 31-33 Smith Street, Charlestown


[bookmark: Type]As part of the assessment process, Council referred the application to Ausgrid for comment under Section 2.45 the State Environmental Plan (Transport and Infrastructure) 2021 (Transport and Infrastructure SEPP) and received Ausgrid’s response under Section 2.45(2) on 4/12/2022.
Ausgrid’s response indicated the design of the development would not encroach on the minimum clearances for any overhead mains and provided conditions for approval (refer to Appendix 1).
Amended information provided by the applicant on 21/04/2023 was not initially referred to Ausgrid as there was no change to the street setback of any structure.
In the process of loading re-referral to Transport for NSW on 2/05/2023, Council unintentionally included a referral to Ausgrid in the NSW Planning Portal. As Council’s Assessment Officer was unaware of this error, the development proceeded on the basis of Ausgrid initial response dated 4/12/2022.
Ausgrid provided an additional response to Council on 19/05/2023 (please note the correspondence was incorrectly dated as 4/12/2022 which was the date of their original response). This response raised concerns with the proximity of the proposed multilevel carpark and signage to the existing overhead mains in Smith and Frederick Street (refer to Appendix 2 below).
[bookmark: _GoBack]As there was no change to setback of the structure and the application has proceeded on this basis Council contacted Ausgrid to discuss the matter. Ausgrid confirmed there was only a minor potential for encroachment of clearance distance and this could be clarified prior to issue of any construction certificate. Ausgrid’s email response attached as appendix 3 confirms their satisfaction with proposed condition 14 to ensure compliance with the required separation distance and if required implement appropriate mitigation measures. 
Proposed conditions 14 is provided below, please note this condition sits within the prior to Construction Certificate section of Council’s draft conditions suite.  
14.	Ausgrid Requirements
The written requirements of Ausgrid for the development shall be obtained and complied with.
Should you have any further questions, or require further information to assist in the Panel’s determination of the application, please contact me on 0438 268 841 or sfatches@lakemac.nsw.gov.au.
[bookmark: Sighere]Scott Fatches
Development Planner
Development Assessment & Certification
Appendix 1 – Ausgrid initial response (received 4/12/2022)
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Appendix 2 – Supplementary Ausgrid response (received 19/05/2023)
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Appendix 3 – Correspondence with Ausgrid
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Itis recommended that Ausgrid s contacted on (02) 4910 1200 to discuss compliance issues.
regarding the relevant Workcover Code of Practice 2006 — Work Near Overhead Powerines.

Clearance o ‘As Constructed Development assessed o be Complant
Based on the design of the development provided, it was identiied that the “as consiructed”
minimum clearances wil ot be encroached by the development.

“The existing overhead mains may require relocating should the minimum safety clearances be
‘compromised during construction, s relocation work is generally at the developers cost.

Local Councils have the overall responsibilty o develop appropriate strategies for tree planting
‘undemeath power ines n areas under s conirol or management. Piease refer o Ausgrd's
“Sutable Planting Species Fact Sheet” document which can be sourced on our website

bios://suserid.com au/- [media/Documents/

us-community/ Coupeil/Suitsble-Plancin

Please do not hesitateto contact me ifyou require any further information or assstance.

2(02) 45513459
Lwww.ausgrd.comau

Ausgrid Reference: 190011828
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Dear Scott

Proposed Development at 31 SMITH STREET, CHARLESTOWN 2290
Development Application No. DA2630/2022

Ireferto your appiication CNR43064. concerning the above development.Thislster s Ausarid’s
response under clause 45(2) of the State Environmental planning Policy (Inrasiructure) 2007.

Please note the following information i relafion o the construction ofthe development:

Clearance to ‘As Constructed Development may not be Compliant
The *as constructed” minimum clearances to the maine should also be considered. These
distances are outined in the Ausgrid Network Standard, NS220 Overhead Design Manual. Tis
‘document can be sourced from Ausgrid's website, www.ausgrid com.au

Ausgrid has concems with the proximity of the proposed mulievel carpark and signage in
provinity o the exising overhead mains in Smith and Frederick Street Before a determination s
made the developer will b required to submit a survey plan to Ausgrid showing the ocation of all
‘overhead mains within S metres of the proposed development. This drawing must contain a plan
view and an elevated view clearly indicating the locaton of the overhead mains in relaton to the
‘Gevelopment further o this the survey plan needs o show the blow outiswing of the mains and
‘an Approved Service Provider Level 3 (ASP3) should be consuited to confim fthe proposed
‘Gevelopment mests Ausgrics Network Standard NS220 and the Australian Standard ASINZ.7000.
An ASP3 of your choice can be found at tis fnk https://wuw.energysaver nsw.govau/get.

enersy-smart/dealing-energy-providers/installing-oraltering vour-electrichty-service:

Please note this letter supersedes all previous correspondence regarding this proposed
development.
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Please do not hesitate to contact me ifyou require any further information or assstance.

‘Yours sincerely
Damiin. Sehsveinburger

Damien Schweinberger

Engineering Officer

Newcastle Design & Planning Portiolio

49101443 2(02) 48513459,

o dschweinberger@ausgridcomau £ www.ausgrd.comau

Ausgrid Reference: 190011828_1
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Glen Mathews

From: 'Damien Schweinberger <dschweinberger@ausgrid.comau>
sent: Friday, 19 May 2023 335 PM.

To: Glen Mathews

‘Subject: RE: DA/2630/2022 - Referal response:

HiGlen,

1 2m satisfied with the condition below

Regards

DAMIEN SCHWEINBERGER
esign e

it

From: Glen Mathews <gmathews @lakemac nsw. gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 19 May 2023234 PM

To: Damien Schweinberger <dschueinberger @ausgrid.com au>
Subject: DA/2630/2022 - Referralresponse.

HiDamien
Thankyou for your time on the phone. As mentioned the application was presented to the RPP for determination on
Wednesday (17/05). Unbeknownst to Councif's assessment team a referral of additional information was loaded
into the NSW Planning Portal for Ausgric’s comments under Section 2.45 of the State Environmental Plan (Transport
‘and Infrastructure) 2021 Counci Assessment Staff were of the opinion that Ausgrids Original Comments provided
0n 04/12/2022 remained appropriate given there was no change to setbacks proposed.

Notwithstanding the above, Council had included our standard condition (as below) for Ausgrid requirements in the
Priorto issue of Construction Certificate section of our draft determination.

1. Ausgrid Requirements
The writen requirements of Ausrid for the development shall e obtained and complied with

From our discussion | understand this will provide the opportunity to ensure appropriate measures are incorporated
in the design to satisfy the Ausgrid Network Standard, NS220 Overhead Design Manual.

‘Are you able to confirm Ausgrid are satified with the development provided confirmation of compliance with
N$220 Overhead Design Manua,is addressed prior o the issue of Construction Certificate

1fyou have any other questions please reach out
Regards,

Glen Mathews.
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Disclaimer

This information s incended or the addessee oy The us, copying o distruion ofthis message o any nformation e
containe by anyone athr than the adresses i< proioted by the ender. Ay Views pressed n s communicaton ar those
e e oech o e o o s v o A o oo o 2 o
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Tris e-mail may contain confidentialor privieged information. If you have recelved it n error, please notiy the
sender immediately via return e-mail and then delete the orginal e-mail. If ou are the intended recpient, please
note the change of sender email address to @ausgrid.com au. Ausgid has collected your business contact details
for dealing with you in your business capacity. More information about how we handle your personal nformation,
including your ight of access is contained a htto://uww ausgrid.com au;
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Dear Scatt

Proposed Development at 31 SMITH STREET, CHARLESTOWN 2290
Development Application No. DA2630/2022

I referto your appiication CNR43084.concemning the above development.Thisleter s Ausgrid's
response under clause 45(2) of the State Environmental planning Poicy (Infrastructure) 2007.

A5 you would be aware, the assessment and evaluation of environmental impacts for a new
‘Gevelopment consent (or where a development consent s modified) s undertaken i accordance.
with requirements of Section 79C of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979. One
of the obligations upon consent authorties, such as local councis, i fo consider the suabity of
the site for the development which can include a consideration of whether the proposal is
‘compatible with the surrounding land uses and the existing environment.

In this regard, Ausgrid requires that due consideraton be given to the compatibiy of proposed
‘Gevelopment with existing Ausgrid' infrasirucure, partcularly i reation to risks of electocuton,
e risks, Electric & Magnetic Fields (EMFs), noise, visual amenty and ofher matters that may
impact on Ausgrd or the development.

Please note the following information i refaion to the consiructon of the development:

‘Supply of Electricity
‘We recommend enqaqing an electrical professional who knows how to design your connection
‘and the type of connecton to apply or. To apply for a connecion the developer will need to visit
‘Ausgrid's website itos:/wiw ausarid com aulConnections/Get.connected. An assessment wil
be carried out based on the information provided which may include whether or not the exdsting
network can support the expected electricalload of the development. For some developments, a
‘substation may be required on-site.

1f:an upgrade to the electricty network is necessary, the tmeframe between the submission of
the connection appiication and availabity to connect the development wil vary and may be
‘exposed 10 a lengthy design and consiruction period. The submission of the Connection
‘Application will alow us to begin planning and processing the connection and hopefully minimise:
any delays.

Please direct the developer to Ausgrid's website, www.ausgrid.com.au for information regarding
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